

# City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Diane Teh-Mei Walsh								
Board/Commission Name:	Position		Position Title:					
Seattle Bicycle Advisory Board		Member						
	City Council Confirmation required?							
Appointment OR Reappointment								
Appointing Authority:	Term of Position	n: ³	*					
City Council	9/1/2021							
Mayor	to							
Other: Fill in appointing authority	8/31/2023							
	☐ Serving remai	ining	ng term of a vacant position					
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip Code:	Coı	ntact Phone No.:					
West Seattle	98116							
Background:								
Diane has a background in landscape architecture and previously worked at SDOT in the Public Space								
Management Program. She typically bikes with her kids in tow, transporting them to school, parks, and								
playdates. Diane believes an inclusive bicycle program should address the economic, social/cultural,								
physical and perceived safety barriers to make the transportation system more equitable.								
Authorizing Signature (original signature):		Appointing Signatory:  Jenny Durkan						
Jenny A. Durken								
Jenny " when	Mayor							
10 ()								
Date Signed (appointed):								
11/8/21								

<sup>\*</sup>Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

# DIANE TEH-MEI WALSH



# **EXPERIENCE**

#### PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SPECIALIST II, PUBLIC SPACE MANAGEMENT PROGRAM, Seattle, WA

The Seattle Department of Transportation

June 2014—June 2017

· Work primarily focused on shoreline street ends program coordination, piloting the play streets program, and other PSM program development work. Responsibilities included overseeing project management, directing the strategic planning process by planning and evaluating priorities for program work, assisting with program budget management, policy development, facilitating community stewardship, and ensuring equitable public outreach and engagement.

# PUBLIC SPACE MANAGEMENT GRADUATE INTERN, Seattle, WA

The Seattle Department of Transportation

July 2013-May 2014

· An internship spanning my third year within UW's Master of Landscape Architecture program. Supported the development of Public Space Management program areas by conducting best practices and precedent research pertaining to neighborhood and business amenities, alley activation, play streets, pavement to plaza programs, and landscape infrastructure management. Prepared presentations for public meetings, conferences, and other public outreach events. Supported the Shoreline Street End program as well as the coordination and development of the pilot Play Streets program.

#### CREW LEADER & PRO-CREW MEMBER, Oakland, CA

The Student Conservation Association

May 2009—May 2010

- · Co-led two summer high school crews in San Mateo County performing conservation-related work.

  Responsible for ensuring a healthy, safe, and fun work environment for students from underserved communities. Incorporated environmental education days to foster a sense of stewardship for the environment and facilitated team-building and leadership activities to promote confidence and job-readiness skills.
- · Participated in two pro-crews; Lassen Volcanic National Park (re-vegetation of Jeffrey Pines), Sonoran Desert National Monument (ecological restoration).

#### LOCAL PRODUCE CONSULTANT, San Francisco, CA

The San Francisco Wholesale Produce Association

March 2008—April 2010

· Responsible for outreach to small, local growers and local wholesalers who were interested in new marketing avenues and local sourcing. Assisted in facilitating relationships between interested parties. Projects included: a market-wide pilot study to evaluate amount of local produce at the market and to assess opportunities to increase total volume of local produce; a study of wholesale farmer's market operations around the country; and marketing efforts to increase the visibility of the SFWPM within the Bay Area.

#### RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANT, San Francisco, CA

The Sierra Club

September 2007—January 2008

· Research of prospective donors – individual, corporate and foundation. Responsible for acknowledgements of major gifts.

#### 'PARKS FOR PEOPLE' INTERN & RESEARCH/DEVELOPMENT INTERN, San Francisco, CA

The Trust for Public Land

February 2007—September 2007

· Responsible for various aspects of community outreach, research of potential project sites, and the creation of fliers and Powerpoint presentations. Research of prospective donors – individual, corporate and foundation.

# **EDUCATION**

#### UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON, Seattle, WA

2011-2014

· Master's of Landscape Architecture

#### GARDEN FOR THE ENVIRONMENT, San Francisco, CA

2007

Gardening and Composting Educator Training Program. Awarded a Master Gardener Certificate.

#### UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO, Chicago, IL

2002-2006

· B.A. Major in Environmental Studies, Thesis: "A Study of Community Gardens as Catalysts for Positive Social Change."

# INTERNATIONAL HONORS PROGRAM, England, Tanzania, India, New Zealand, Mexico

2004-2005

· Third-year study abroad program examining the environmental and cultural impacts of globalization through critical studies in development economics, environmental management, and social movements around the globe.

# **SKILLS**

SOFTWARE: Adobe Creative Suite, Microsoft Office, Google SketchUp, ArcGIS, AutoCAD

LANGUAGES: English, French

# Seattle Bicycle Advisory Board

12 Members: Pursuant to Resolution 31572, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 7 Mayor- appointed
- 5 City Council- appointed

# Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By	
8	М	3	1.	Member	Yasir Alfarag	9/1/2021	8/31/2023	2	Mayor	
2	F	5	2.	Member	Kashina Groves	9/1/2020	8/31/2022	1	City Council	
3	М	4	3.	Member	Jose Ulises Nino Rivera	9/1/2021	8/31/2023	1	Mayor	
1	F	4	4.	Member	Andrea Lai 9/1/2021 8/31/2023		2	City Council		
1/9	F	1	5.	Member	Diane Teh-Mei Walsh	9/1/2021	8/31/2023	1	Mayor	
			6.	Member	Vacant	9/1/2021	8/31/2023		City Council	
6	М	2	7.	Member	Andrew Dannenberg	9/1/2020	8/31/2022	2	Mayor	
6	F	1	8.	Member	Meredith Hall	9/1/2020	8/31/2022	1	City Council	
6	F		9.	Member	Sarah Udelhofen	9/1/2020	8/31/2022	2	Mayor	
6	М	2	10.	Member	Patrick Taylor	9/1/2020	8/31/2022	1	City Council	
9	F	3	11.	Member	Maimooma Rahim	9/1/2020	8/31/2022	1	Mayor	
			12.	Get Engaged Member	Vacant	9/1/2021	8/31/2022	1	Mayor	

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/O/U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	3	3			1		1			2		1	2
Council	1	3			1	1				2			
Other													
Total	4	6			1	1	1			4		1	1

Key:

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.

<sup>\*</sup>D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

<sup>\*\*</sup>G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary, O= Other, U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A